From: Todd Zoha

To: Bonnie Gard

Cc: Planning Commission; Jeffrey M. Glinski
Subject: 505 Morrison

Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 10:24:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

4-27 ROA DR-8-16.pdf

Hi Bonnie —

Please find attached a picture evidencing that “Tasting Room” was painted on the front of 505
Morrison yesterday afternoon pursuant to our original design application and the motion that
passed during the Planning Commission’s meeting on April 27t
All the best,

Todd Z.

Todd A. Zoha
Treasurer
Kindred Artisan Ales | 505 Morrison Rd. | Columbus, OH 43230

(614) 302-8154 (m) | todd@kindredales.com
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W4 ANHY, Record of Action
Design Review: DR-0008-2016

File Number: DR-0008-2016

To consider an application for Certificate of Appropriateness for amendments to the
original design for property located at 505 Morrison Road; Parcel ID No. 025-001131,
Kindred Artisan Ales / Jeff Berling, applicant.

The City of Gahanna Planning Commission met on 4/27/2016 to consider along with other
business, a Design Review application, DR-0008-2016.

A motion was made by Rosan, seconded by Price, that this Design Review be Approved
with the following amendment: the "Tasting Room" sign as proposed in the original design
review application be included in this application. The motion passed.

The Design Review Application was Approved with the condition that the “Tasting Room”
sign from the original application be added (see DR-0008-2015).

Please consider this an official copy of the Record of Action for this Design Review
application. You may request a hard copy of this Record of Action to be mailed to you by
contacting the City of Gahanna Council office at 614-342-4090.

“&\Nﬁ/ April 28, 2016

Kayla Holbrook, Deputy Clerk of Date Certified
Council
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